Mastercreation TFS

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>

Sent: 11 July 2024 16:10

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Selvakumar M; Vijayakumar S; Parag Pandey; Karthick K; Chennai Purchase; Sowri Raja; Chennai Maintenance
Subject: RE: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal -A.G.S. Refregeration

Attachments: GST CERTIFICATE 3.pdf; CHEQUE.JPEG; PAN CARD.PDF; AGS-MSME.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Reminder..
Dear Omkar,

Pl do the needful

CIN Number (if applicable) Not applicable
M/S AGS Refrigeration
No 34 ,15th Kamarajar Street
Address M G R Nagar,Chennai 600078
admin@agsrefrigeration.com /
Email ID venkat@agsrefrigeration.com
PAN Attached PAN soft copy
GST (if applicable) Attached GST soft copy
Bank Details Attached Cancelled Chq Leaf

Thanks & Regards,

Kumar.V



From: Kumar V

Sent: 09 July 2024 10:54

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai
Maintenance <chennai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal -A.G.S. Refregeration

Importance: High

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

GST (if applicable)

Attached GST soft copy

Bank Details

Attached Cancelled Chq Leaf

Thanks & Regards,

Kumar.V

From: Admin <admin@agsrefrigeration.com>
Sent: 09 July 2024 10:45
To: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>

Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Purchase
<chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Maintenance <chennai.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat <venkat@agsrefrigeration.com>
Subject: Re: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal -A.G.S. Refregeration




Dear Sir/Madam

Please Find Attachment For GST, PAN CERTIFICATE & CANCEL CHEQUE
Below Mention Our Company Adderess

M/S AGS Refrigeration

No 34 ,15th Kamarajar Street

M G R Nagar,Chennai 600078

Email id
venkat@agsrefrigeration.com

admin@agsrefrigeration.com

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
Regards
P.Mani

---- On Mon, 08 Jul 2024 19:01:56 +0530 Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> wrote ---

Dear Sir/Mam,
kindly provide the available details immediately with relevant documents.



CIN Number (if applicable) If applicable - share us the CIN Certificate
Address Write full address

Email ID Provide correct email id/ids

PAN Provide PAN soft copy

GST (if applicable) If available provide GST soft copy

Bank Details Provide Cancelled Chq Leaf

Thanks & Regards,
Kumar.V

Travel Food Services Chennai Private Limited.,
Near S2 Airport Police Station,

Chennai International Airport,

Chennai — 600027.

GST — 33AAECT8192M1ZS

+91-9445715223



